9/7/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

gﬁ;nigo Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

Kurt Carlson <KCarlson@adcogov.org> Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:25 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Cc: Tessarawater <tara@tessarawater.com>, "don@pssmail.com" <don@pssmail.com>, "Chris D. Lidstone"
<clidstone@wenck.com>

Jared,

As requested | am providing a letter from Adams County that formally gives Tessara Water permission to submit a
Technical Revision to their permit on our behalf.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Kurt Carlson, MAS
Regional Park Manager, Parks and Open Space

ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADO

9755 Henderson Road
Brighton, CO 80601
kcarlson@adcogov.org

0: 303.637.8013| F:303.637.8015

&% Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is intended for use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete
this message from your system.
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From: Tessarawater [mailto:tara@tessarawater.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Kurt Carlson; don@pssmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

Hi Kurt. Would you mind putting together a quick letter as requested by Jared? Thanks so much. Tara

Short and sweet from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Date: September 7, 2017 at 7:14:19 AM MDT

To: tara@tessarawater.com

Cc: don@pssmail.com, "Chris D. Lidstone" <clidstone@wenck.com>, Kurt Carlson
<KCarlson@adcogov.org>

Subject: Re: Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

[Quoted text hidden]
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Parks & Open Space Department 9755 Henderson Road
Adams County Regional Park Brighton, CO 80601

ZNN 303.637.8000
www.adcogov.org ADAMS C OUNTY PZZQ E303.637.8015
September 7, 2017

State of Colorado

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Jared Ebert

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Jared,

On September 6, 2017 Tara Schutter, PE from Tessara Water, LLC. contacted you on behalf of
Adams County, Todd Creek Village Metropolitan District (TCVMD) and South Adams County
Water and Sanitation District (SACWSD) in regards to a request for a Technical Revision (TR)
relative to M-1982-147 Nyholt Pit (aka Mann).

Adams County Parks and Open Space has partnered with TCVMD and SACWSD through an
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) in order to make certain improvements to the mining area in
preparation for its intended use as water storage as well as the future expansion of the Regional
Park and Fairgrounds. Specifically this TR request is for the installation of a French Drain System
designed to alleviate ground water pressure on the already approved clay liners. The drain will be
approximately 300 feet long and installed to a depth approximately 21 feet below grade. It will
consist of an eight-inch perforated PVC pipe with clean gravel bedding surrounding the pipe.

This letter is intended to let you know that Schutter, PE from Tessara Water, LLC., actingasa
consultant through TCVMD has permission to submit a Technical Revision (TR) on behalf of
Adams County Parks and Open Space for the specific improvements listed above at mining site
M-1982-147 Nyholt Pit (aka Mann).

If you have any questions or require additional information please let me know.

Kurt Carlson, MAS
Regional Park Manager

Cc: Tara Schutter, PE
File
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